

---

**From:** Lindsey Smith <lmsmi@umich.edu>  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 29, 2015 2:03 PM  
**To:** Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)  
**Subject:** flint water - semi-urgent request

Yo. I know you're having fun out on a boat and an enviro-friendly farm but Flint water just keeps draggin us down.

The 2, 6 month monitoring periods were supposed to wrap up by June 30th to determine if Flint needed corrosion control treatment. When will the state determine that? (The EPA tells me Flint *\*will\** do CCT - which I'm writing up now - does that mean you guys did decide recently it did need it?)

Lastly, there's this notion that once the water gets switched to the new authority - with Huron water - one could make the case that this whole process starts a new. Will MDEQ insist on some kind of CCT once the switch to Huron water is made - or will we have to wait a year to study the issue again?

I'm more interested in getting a response on the first set quickly, but the second set of questions is out there too, if you can clarify I'll include that info. Best~

--  
Lindsey Smith  
West Michigan Reporter  
Michigan Radio  
Office (616) 551-0717  
[michiganradio.org](http://michiganradio.org)